IRE IR i

LT 7
SR £ <=

Bal &Rpr

|Quote #GPLLILE

boom, 460, 2930 fax B
L gy B an Ot Lo, DR

TErEy e et b, JE

i, 4EE, @ TI5 Eal

A7l Sammyk g

yiliage of Goland Payk - RAES Heinlen

14454 B, Ravinid h’%ﬁ;a
orbardiark, L S94E2

Pradunt Lon
Sn e weesn

i, o

e
T

|snip methoi
| URE Ground

P R

e v G TR S e BB RS e s e e

sz sy I O e A e e o wd oW

e S b it 2D B

o A B e e e W 2R

Ieemfdesor iption

bopr sup® § . 1%

A5hd) , Gl

|7 on wine cups & 3%

| EDE, 00

Freight S ———

B - IR

| Total

i

E300, B0

Commrrabe :

5% gverfunder run isx irnduscry standapd.

Belivery time ke about 3 weeka

Clisnt onlvy o

fer gotde recelved, Visa, Mastercard accephed,

Thank you,

Jerzy O'Comnell, Jr,




Patty Vlazny
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From: Kurf Heinlen

Sent:  Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:45 PM

To: Patty Vlazny

Ce: Ray Piattoni

Subject: FW: Cup Information

See below! This should do it for the third. Still higher that Go Promotions.

Let me know if | need to do anything else.

Kurt S. Heinlen
Village of Ortand Park | Ph. 708.403.6284 | Fax 708.364-7234 | kheinlen@orland-park.il.us

12 oz. Soft Sided Clear Cups (Offset Printed)

24,000 Pieces with a One Color Imprint:
Regutar Price: $0.27 each

Your Discounted Price: $0.23 each "é5 5’6’0
/

One Time Set Up Charge of 530.00

5 oz. 2-Piece Clear Plastic Wine Goblet (Screen
Printed

N - /
2000 Pieces with a One Color Imprint: / ) S -

Regular Price: $0.65each qs
Your Discounted Price: 50.56 each Q (ﬂ

One Time Set Up Charge of $25.00

5/30/2012
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Quotation 6808761

4IMPRINT

101 Commmerce St PO Box 320 Oshkash, WI 54901
www . 4imprint.com

Toll Free 877-446-7746
Free Fax 800-355-5043

Main Address

Kurt Heinlen

Vilage Of Orland Park
14650 S RAVINIA AVE

Invoice Address
Kurt Heinlen

Vilage Of Orland Park
14650 S RAVINIA AVE

Shipping Address
Kurt Heinlen

Vilage Of Orland Park
14650 Ravinia

ORLAND PARK ORLAND PARK IL 60462-2553 ORLAND PARK
IL USA IL
60462-2553 60462

USA USA

Fax: 708-403-6274

Quotation 6808761
Rebecca Mallard

Rebecca Mallard

Quote Date: 5/10/2012
Expiry Date: 6/9/2012
Account No.: 1914893
Cust, Ref.:

Account Rep.
Administrator
Contract User Id

Item: Two-Piece Plastic Wine Glass - 5 oz.
Qty Itemi#

Colors {base, trim): Clear, Clear
Description unit $ Price Total

2000 104336 Two-Piece Plastic Wine Glass - 5 oz. $0.6200  %$1,240.00 $1,240.00
1 Set-Up Charge $0.0000 $0.00 $0.00
Freight $33.28

Total $1,273.28.

Artwork Instructions
Product Color {Base, Trim}: Clear, Clear
Branding Location: Side One Branding Colors:Pantone Reflex Blue C,

Additional Notes:

Questions call: Rebecca Mallard
Phone: B77-446-7746 Ext 8534
Email: riallard @ 4imprint.com
Fax: 866-624-3693

Item: Compaostable Clear Cup - 12 oz. - Low Qty Colors (base, trim): Clear, Clear

Qty Item# Description Unit $ Price Total
24000 101083-12 <Compostable Clear Cup - 12 oz, - Low Qty $0.3100 $7,440.00 $7,440.00
Freight . $190.29

Total $7,630.29

Artwork Instructions
Product Color {Base, Trim)}: Clear, Clear
Branding Location; Side One Branding Colors:Pantone Reflex Blue C.

Additional Notes:

Questions call: Rebecca Mallard
Phone: 877-446-7746 Ext 8534
Email: rmallard @ 4imprint.com
Fax: 866-624-3693

Grand Total $8,903.57

file://C:\Documents and Settings\pvlazny\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK44\... 5/14/2012



Quotation Page 2 of 2

METHOD OF PAYMENT [ ] We previously ordered from you on open account. [ ] We are well rated with Dun & Bradstreet. My D & B
number is . [1Please fax us a Credit Application. We understand that aur order will not go into
production until your application is approved, which may take 2-3 weeks. [ ] Enclosed is a check in the amount of

payable to 4imprint. [ ] MasterCard [ ] Visa [ ] American Express [] Discover [ ] Diner's Club ***IMPORTANT**** Ta
place your order please put a check mark next to the item{s) you wish to arder , sign below and return all pages of this quotation with your
artwork. If paying by credit card please contact your customer service representative with your ¢redit card details. Your

Signature Title Date Your Purchase Crder
#
Shipment Details
Shipment to Qty Item# Must Ship Carrier, service Due Date Freight|
Address as above 2000 104336 FEDEX Ground (Parcel) 5/25/2012 $33.28

101083-

Address as ahove 24000 12

UPS Ground CWT 5/25/2012 $190.29
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